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April 15, 2015

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2015-00117

Request of Phoneaid Communications Corp. to Withdraw Designation as an
Eligible Telecommunications Carrier

The attached electronic mail has been filed in the record of the above-referenced
case. Any comments regarding the content should be submitted to the Commission
within five days of receipt of this letter. Any questions regarding the electronic mail
should be directed to Nancy Vinsel, Staff Attorney, at (502) 782-2582.
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From: Angela

To: Smith, Renee C (PSC)

Cc: Vinsel, Nancy (PSC)

Subject: RE: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:06:32 AM

Thank you so much for your help Renee,

Angela

From: Smith, Renee C (PSC) [mailto- | NN

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 10:05 AM

To: angml

Cc: Vinsel, Nancy (PSC)

Subject: FW: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117

Angela,
I am forwarding on the Nancy Vinsel.

Renee

From: Angela [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Smith, Renee C (PSC)

Subject: RE: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117

Hi Renee,

I'just left a voicemail for the attorney you referred me to, Nancy.
I have scanned and attached both our Florida Dissolution of Corporation, as well as the Kentucky

Secretary of State withdraw.

Could you please print these off and give them to Nancy, or forward the message on to Nancy,

Perhaps the KY Public Service Commission is willing to work with state issued and publicly recorded

documentation, issued from Florida and Kentucky.

This is a very difficult situation, as the company is closed with no revenue, as she can verify with the
annual gross receipts report, | had previously submitted to the PSC, and attached to this email.
I do not have the means to hire an attorney myself, so | don’t know what more | can do to re-submit

this request?
Sincerely,

Angela Lemke

From: Smith, Renee C (PSC) [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 8:24 AM
To:

Subject: FW: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117



Angela,

Here is a link to letter that was issued yesterday.

Renee Smith
Docket Branch Manager

From: PSCFilings@ky,gov [mailto: ili ]
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 11:54 AM

To: Smith, Renee C (PSC)

Subject: Item Logged For Case: 2015-00117

Confirmation of Posting.

This notification is sent regarding the recent filing for case# 2015-00117 on 4/13/2015 at
11:54 AM

Filed by: PSC
Date/Time Filed: 4/13/2015 11:54:13 AM
The following Document(s) have been posted to the Case File

Linked below is a document from the Kentucky Public Service Commission from case number
2015-00117. This is an official document and service is rendered based upon this email.
Pursuant to KRS 278.380 amended by the Kentucky General Assembly during the 2014
General Session, the electronic delivery of all Kentucky Public Service Commission orders is
now allowed. This includes data requests, as well as all other case-related documents.
Electronic transmission may include either an electronic version of the order or document or a
hyperlink to the order or document on the PSC website. The mailing date of the order or
document will be the date of the electronic transmission. Any applicant or party desiring
delivery of orders or documents by postal mail may request such delivery on a per case basis
from the PSC and demonstrate good cause for the request.

PSC_Deficiency Letter Fil

You are receiving this message as a member of the service list or participating utility on case:
2015-00117 For more information or if you have problems opening a link received through an
electronic notice from the Commission, contact the PSC Division of Filings.

Kentucky Public Service Commission

Address: P.O. Box 615 , 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615
Phone: (502) 564-3940, Fax: (502) 564-3460
Office Hours: Monday - Friday 8am - Spm

SERVICE LIST:

Angela Lemke - I



FILED
Oct 13, 2014
Secretary of State

ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION

Pursuant to section 607.1403, Florida Statutes, this Florida corporation submits the following Articles
of Dissolution:

FIRST: The name of the corporation as currently filed with the Florida Department of State:
PHONEAID COMMUNICATIONS CORP.
SECOND:  The document number of the corporation: POS000029943

THIRD: The date dissolution was authorized: September 30, 2014
Effective date of dissolution: October 13, 2014

FOURTH: Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.

| submit this document and affirm that the facts stated herein are true. | am aware that any false information
submitted in a document to the Department of State constitutes a third degree felony as provided for in section
817.155, Florida Statutes.

Signature: ANGELA LEMKE PRESIDENT/ CEO PHONEAID
- Electronic Signature of Signing Officer, Director, incorporator or Authorized Representative
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALiSON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Division of Business Fillngs | Certificate of Withdrawal ‘WFE
Business Fiings 2

PO Box 718 {Foreign Business Entity)

Frankfort, KY 40502

{502) 564-3450

W S0s.Ky.Qov

pmmwmwwuomammummsmam.zn,zmmummmwmwam
of withdrawa! on behalf of the business enlity named below and, for that purpose, submits the follawing

<. The name of the business entty is | NONeAid Communications Corp

T3 rama s Do denBcel (0 The name on record with the Socretery of SRR}
2. The state or county of formation s | 107102

3. The date the business entity was ized $o do business in Ki 5.04'22’2009

4. The Secratary of Stals may forward to the entity at the following street addrsas any p sarved
onmmﬁsmwmunwymwa&mdmykmmhﬁm

1103 Panferio Drive Pensacola Beach FL 32561-2251

Tirost Addross (o Post OFics Box Mumbars) City Fiats Fip Code

& mmmummmmmm«mmmmmmwm
in tha Commonwaaith.

hwamummhmhdmhwmmgmunlmdmm
during the lime &t was suthorizad to iness in the Cs ith. The busk entity shall notify tha Secratary

of State in the fulure of any change in is maifing address.
7. mmammmmm-mmmmmhm The effective dale

o?hd-hyndmmmn_wnm the application Is fied. The dale andior time is X
immediale. uporn pi‘.no’ dele {Detaved oPactive date

sngior ima)
{ declars of perjury under the laws of Kantucky that the forgoing is rue and correct. .

/
R i el
Signeture Roprassatative LR &Hﬁm Dats

oz}

To download full page copies of the document, please visit our web site at
www.sos.ky.gov. If you would like to request copies of the document from

our office, please download the Records Request Form atmw
and submit to our Records department.
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Date :March 11", 2015
Dept of Revenue: Kentucky,
RE: Kentucky PSC Annual Service Commission Assessments;

In Lieu of PhoneAid Communications Annual Interstate Gross Receipts report for 2014, and
Inspection and supervision reports for 2014 and thereafter.

I am issuing this statement of notice reporting $0 revenue for 2014, as PhoneAid
Communications Corp. has ceased operations and did not operate in 2014, and has since
withdrawn from the state of Kentucky, as well as closed its entity in the incorporated State of
Florida.

Please contact me directly should you have any correspondence as the company previous
address, and emails are no longer valid.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve the residents of Kentucky.

Respectfully,
Angela Lemke



*Angela Lemke

Owner/President

PhoneAid Communications Corp.
1103 Panferio Drive

Pensacola Beach, FLORIDA 32561

*Phoneaid Communications Corp.
1103 Panferio Drive
Pensacola Beach, FL 32561

*Denotes Served by Email

Service List for Case 2015-00117



